MISSION MEMPHIS VOLUNTEER MINISTRIES BOOK | 2018-2019

# SERVING MEMDHIS

Second Mission

MPHS

PLACE

NOW

# SERVING MEMPHIS

#### MISSION MEMPHIS VOLUNTEER MINISTRIES BOOK 2018-2019

As Christians, we are called to love our neighbor as ourselves. The needs in our city are great, but God's love is greater still! It is our hope that you will use this booklet to learn more about the local ministry partners, supported by Second, and to find a place of service for you and your family.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Advance Memphis7	
Alcy Ball Community Development 8	
Agape Child and Family Services9	
Berclair Elementary School 10	
Bethany Christian Services 11	
Binghampton Christian Academy 11	
Brinkley Heights Urban Academy 12	
Calvary Rescue Mission12	
Child Evangelism Fellowship 12	
Christ Community Health Services 13	
CMDA 14	
Church Health Center 14	
CCVM	
Discipling Men16	
Downline Ministries 16	
Economic Opportunities 17	
Eikon Ministries/Nathan Street 17	
Emmanuel Center 18	
Excel Program 19	
Families Matter 19	
Fellowship of Christian Athletes 19	
For the Kingdom Camp20	
French Camp Academy20	
JIFF	
Knightlife	
	Alcy Ball Community Development

• Life Choices
• MCUTS
• Memphis Athletic Ministries24
• Memphis Gridiron Ministries25
• Memphis Union Mission25
• MIFA
• Multi-national Ministries
• Neighborhood Christian Centers 27
• One by One Ministries
• Orange Mound Outreach Ministries 29
• Palmer Home for Children29
• Redzone Ministries
• Refugee Empowerment Program 31
• Repairing the Breach
• Restore Corps
• Salvation Army
• Service Over Self
• Streets Ministries
• Su Casa Family Ministries
• Teen Challenge of Memphis
• Victims to Victory
• Visible Music College
• World Relief – Memphis
• Young life Urban
• Youth Leadership of Memphis40
• Youth Striving for Excellence 41



#### **ADVANCE MEMPHIS**

769 Vance Avenue Memphis, TN 38126

(901) 543-8525 advancememphis.org facebook.com/advancememphis

Kelsey Martin kmartin@advancememphis.org Advance Memphis serves adults in the 38126 community Memphis by empowering residents to acquire knowledge, resources, and skills to be economically self-sufficient through the gospel of Jesus Christ.

**FACILITATORS** Provide one-on-one assistance and mentoring to a Jobs for Life participant (Champion). Support participants in Faith & Finance class with a focus on finance (Allies) and work with participants in the LAUNCH class (Mentor).

**MEAL PROVIDERS** We need meals for lunch during Jobs for Life and dinner during our Faith & Finances class. We love it all: homemade food or delivered pizza!

**TUTORS** Volunteer tutors help GED/High School Equivalency students study for the test by providing one-on-one help with problem areas.

**MOCK INTERVIEWERS** Carefully prep participants for job interviews; then, mock interviewers take them through their paces and provide feedback.

**PRAYER PARTNERS** Prayer Team members receive about two prayer letter emails a month and lift up the specific requests of our participants and our staff. It is a tremendous blessing to tell our new class members that a few hundred people are praying for them.



#### ALCY BALL COMMUNITY Development

(901) 591-6283 alcyball.org

Seth Harkins sharkins@alcyball.org

# The vision of Alcy Ball Community Development is to an economically and socially restored Alcy Ball neighborhood.

**MONTHLY PRAYER MEETING** Second Tuesday of each month, 12:30-1:30 p.m. at 2146 Ball Rd. There is a running list of prayer requests from the neighborhood concerning many relationships and ministry efforts.

**WEEKLY READING TUTORING** (Team Read / Arise 2 Read): Serve one hour a week with second grade students at Magnolia Elementary (2061 Livewell Cir, Memphis, TN 38114) or at Hamilton Elementary (1378 Ethlyn Ave, Memphis, TN 38106).

MONTHLY SERVICE PROJECTS Cleaning, brush clearing, boarding vacant houses, making light repairs, etc. Come work alongside neighborhood residents to beautify and dignify this area. Projects are typically Fridays from 3:00-6:00 p.m.

FAITH & FINANCES CLASSES Attend our financial literacy class alongside residents and learn more about how different cultures view money and relationships. Help host by setting up refreshments for a class. Several weeks of classes are offered each fall and spring.

#### AGAPE CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES

111 Racine St Memphis, TN 38111

(901) 323-3600 agapemeanslove.org

kimberly.nickelberry Qagapemeanslove.org or rebecca.bedwell Qagapemeanslove.org

#### A Christ-centered ministry dedicated to providing children and families with healthy homes. Ministry efforts are focused in Frayser, Whitehaven, and Hickory Hill.

**BLOCK PARTIES** Volunteers are needed to assist with event set up and clean up, distribute flyers, and to manage activities with children and families.

**CHILDREN'S ACTIVITIES** Oversee children's activities on Monday and Wednesday nights while our Families in Transition (FIT) moms are attending life skills classes.

**ADOPT AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY** They say there's power in numbers, and when it comes to volunteering, that certainly holds true! Your church, organization, club or community group can adopt a school or apartment community in one of the areas we serve. Children and families in Whitehaven, Hickory Hill and Raleigh/Frayser will benefit from your group's service. Opportunities include tutoring, mentoring, beautification projects and more!

#### AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAM TUTORING (MONDAYS-THURSDAYS FROM 3-5 PM) Volunteers assist

children with homework and tutoring after school in Whitehaven, Hickory Hill and Raleigh/Frayser.

#### CHECK AND CONNECT (ONE HOUR A WEEK DURING

**SCHOOL HOURS)** Volunteers mentor an elementary student in Hickory Hill and work with them on attendance, academics and behavior. Training and ongoing support is provided by the Agape staff.

**ONE BY ONE MINISTRY** Be a part of our effort to encourage and support pregnant and parenting moms, including those served by our FIT program.



#### BERCLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

810 North Perkins Memphis, TN 38122

Amy Williams (Team Read) amy@thewilliamscompany.com or volunteer@2pc.org Berclair has been the official "Adoptee" for Second Presbyterian Church since 2006. These are great opportunities for those who like to plan, organize and work with children or in an educational environment.

**ETIQUETTE TRAINER** Help out with the annual 3rd grade etiquette training held in the spring.

**PARTY TEAM COORDINATOR** Plan parties, carnival for 4th and 5th grade, teacher appreciation events, holiday events.

**TEAM READ COACH** Help 2nd grade students improve their reading skills. Training required and set curriculum, one hour a week commitment.

**BEAUTIFICATION PROJECT TEAM** Help improve the look of the campus by assisting with gardening and landscaping projects.

#### BETHANY CHRISTIAN SERVICES

1255 Lynnfield, Suite 236 Memphis, TN 38119

(901) 818-9996 bethany.org/memphis

#### BINGHAMPTON Christian Academy

175 Tillman Memphis, TN 38111

Shelley Alley salley@bcamemphis.org

(901) 323-4092 Volunteer Phone: (901) 323-0200 bcamemphis.org Bethany Christian Services' mission is to demonstrate the love and compassion of Jesus Christ by protecting and enhancing the lives of born and unborn children and families through quality services.

**PRAYER MINISTRY** Provide your email address to Bethany and you will receive monthly prayer requests from the Memphis office.

**FRONT DESK VOLUNTEER** Help in the office to cover the front desk when staff is out in the afternoon.

**SPECIAL EVENTS HELPER** Help with our spring fundraiser targeted for Safe Families for Children and Summer Adoption Camp. Volunteers are needed to help with set up, getting donors, and selling tickets. Volunteers in the summer will help with the children during camp time.

Binghampton Christian Academy is a school for grades K-8 located in the Binghampton area. The school has programs that are customized to meet the needs of day scholars as well as boarders and provides a unique boarding school experience for students with special needs.

**DORM SUPPERS** Provide supper for the 30 Residential Students and six staff members living on campus Mon, Tues or Thurs. Home-cooked meals, frozen meals, and ordered meals are all welcome! Volunteers can sign up via takethemameal.com Last Name: dorms Password: 1234

**SCHOOL EVENT VOLUNTEER** March: judges and volunteers are needed to help with the science fair. April: We are always in need of proctors to sit in our classrooms with students during our standardized tests. May: Field Day. October: Fall Fest, help with games, prizes, and activities.

**TUTORING** Tutors are needed during the school day, After School Enrichment, and in the evenings at the dormitories based on the needs of individual students and teacher and dorm parent requests. BCA will supply training and resources for tutors. Times and days are flexible.

**PRAYER PARTNERS** Pray for a student and their needs regularly. Build a prayerful relationship by receiving prayer requests, help plan and attend class parties, visit your student on their birthday, and more.

#### BRINKLEY HEIGHTS URBAN ACADEMY

3260 Macon Road Memphis, TN 38122

(901) 324-3022 bhua.org

Kacie Jones kgallman@bhua.org

## CALVARY RESCUE MISSION

960 S. Third St. Memphis, TN 38106

Bob Freudiger (901) 775-2570 calvaryrescuemisssion.org

#### CHILD EVANGELISM FELLOWSHIP

Janie Walker (901) 726-9084 cefonline.com

#### BHUA is a private Christian school for high-risk urban children; it serves neighborhoods described as Mitchell Heights, Brinkley Heights, and Nutbush. Presently, the school provides instruction for grades K-10th.

**TUTOR** Tutors needed for Pre-K to 10th grade students during the school year. Volunteers will assist during the school day or Monday nights from 6:00-7:30pm

**PRAYER SHEPHERDS** Pray daily for individual students.

**SPRING CAMP LUNCH PROVIDER** Provide lunch meals for volunteer missionaries serving in spring day camps.

**CLOTHES MINISTRY VOLUNTEER** Help with the sorting of donated clothing items for distribution to families in need (Ministry Center is open T/W/R 10:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.). Contact Sam Wilson at (901) 491-6822.

#### Calvary is a Gospel-focused rescue mission that provides shelter, food, clothing, Christian counseling, and discipleship to homeless men from all over the Mid-South.

**CHAPEL SERVICE** You can attend and/or conduct a chapel service at 7:00 pm. Dinner and chapel are seven days a week but do need to be scheduled.

CEF focuses primarily on children PK-6th grade. The goal is for every child to hear and understand a clear presentation of the Gospel, but also to equip them with tools to continue to grow in faith. CEF conducts afterschool Good News Clubs, with permission of school authorities, in elementary schools throughout the city.

**PRAYER VISION VOLUNTEERS** Help with folding, stuffing, labeling envelopes for our monthly prayer letter called Prayer Vision.

**GOOD NEWS CLUB VOLUNTEERS** Dedicate two hours each week after school at Berclair Elementary in Bible study and evangelism.

**PRAYER PARTNER** Pray for specific program by name, pray for specific schools with Good News Clubs, pray for specific children, pray for staff and volunteers.



#### CHRIST COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES

Various locations including Operation Outreach Mobile Clinic

christcommunityhealth.org

Dr. Jim Schultz jim.shultz@christchs.org

#### Christ Community provides medical, dental, pharmacy, behavioral and spiritual health services to the under resourced.

#### **ITEM DONATION**

Items will be packaged and provided to the homeless community. All toiletries should be full size. All items must be new.

- Bibles (NIV) and tracks
- Toothpaste and toothbrushes
- Hair comb and brush
- Soap, shampoo, conditioner
- Lotion, vaseline and lip balm
- Knit hats, gloves, scarves
- Dark socks
- T-shirts (all sizes)
- Long johns (all sizes)
- Individual packages of crackers, chips, soups, bottled water, and other non-perishable food items

# CHRISTIAN MEDICAL AND DENTAL ASSOCIATION

Ken Nippert (901) 484-8814 cmdamemphis.org

# CHURCH HEALTH CENTER

churchhealthcenter.org

Sharon Jones joness@churchhealth.org

# CMDA's mission is to "Change Hearts in Healthcare" for God's glory.

**EVENT PLANNING AND ASSISTANCE** Volunteer to be on the committee that works out many details, decorates, provides snacks or serves for Golf Tournament, Commissioning Service, Fall Banquet (November 16), CMDA Student Christmas Party

**GOLF TOURNAMENT FUNDRAISER** May 19. Volunteers needed to help at registration and during tournament.

**MEDICAL MISSION TRIPS** Need healthcare professionals (MDs, DDSs RNs, PAs, PTs) to serve on four medical mission trips:

- **EL SALVADOR MISSION TRIP** June 24-July 2 (physicians, dentists, and logistics people)
- NIGERIA MISSION TRIP July 14-22 (surgeons, physicians, dentists)
- ALBANIA MISSION TRIP Oct 28-Nov 5 (prayer warriors for atheists and Muslim attendees)
- NEPAL/CHINA MISSION TRIP, October (physicians, dentists to serve)

# The mission of the CHC is to reclaim the Church's biblical commitment to heal our bodies and spirits.

Medical Professionals (Physicians, Psychiatrists, Dentists, Counselors, RNs) may volunteer their services either onsite or at their own offices.

**SATURDAY VOLUNTEER** Assist in our Child Life activities. Opportunities range from encouraging students in their ballet class, to participating in the Family Circuit exercise class, to pairing with a child and reading with him/her, to assisting children with their art projects.

More details and volunteer opportunities are available at churchhealth.org/volunteer.

#### CITIZENS FOR Community values of memphis

3294 Poplar Suite 301 Century Building Memphis, TN 38111

Carol Wiley (901) 452-7884 ccvmemphis.org The mission of Citizens for Community Values is to take action against sexual exploitation and pornography, protect children and families, rescue and restore victims, and raise the quality of life.

#### Female Volunteers Only!

**AWO MENTORING** Christian women to mentor the women in our program. This involves attending four training sessions which will be held quarterly, and a weekly mentor's meeting on Wednesdays from 1:00-2:30 p.m. Other time involvement can be dictated by the mentor and her schedule.

**TRANSPORTATION VOLUNTEER** Provide transportation to AWO participants with appointments. Your name is placed on a ride committee list and emails listing ride needs are sent out. If a ride fits your schedule, you respond to that need.

**MEAL PROVIDER** Volunteer to bring a meal periodically for the women, children, and volunteers who attend Growth Group on Tuesday evenings and for other scheduled events.

**NUTRITION AND FITNESS** Volunteers are needed to help lead healthy living and fitness initiatives.

**CHILDCARE VOLUNTEER** Volunteers to help teach and work with our children on Tuesday evenings while their mothers are in Growth Group.

**CLOTHES CLOSET** Volunteers to sort clothes that are donated for our clothes closet and to help keep it organized.



#### **DISCIPLING MEN**

Don Riley (901) 461-2819 disciplingmen.com

# **DOWNLINE MINISTRIES**

(901) 683-5377 downlineministries.com Discipling Men, meeting with men, ministering to men, and mobilizing men locally, regionally, and internationally. The ministry evangelizes, equips, and encourages men in the person and work of Jesus Christ. There is facilitating of small group ministries and consulting with men who oversee small groups.

- Small Group Leaders
- Scout Leaders
- Small Group Participants
- Local Mission Projects
- International Construction Teams
- Emergency Response Participants
- Lead in prayer at AMEN each week
- NEXUS and /or AMEN Bible Study Mentors

Through its Institute and Emerging Leader program, Downline prepares men and women in the areas of Bible, Discipleship, and Manhood/Womanhood so they are equipped to be effective in making disciples of Jesus Christ in their home, local church, and community.

**SUMMIT VOLUNTEERS** Summit Series, a disciple-making conference, is held in early February. At this event, volunteers are needed to greet, sell resources, and other tasks throughout the weekend.

#### ECONOMIC Opportunities

2163 Airways, Suite B020 Memphis, TN 38114

Josh Davis, Executive Director josh@ecopmemphis.org

(901) 308-2747 ecopmemphis.org

#### EIKON MINISTRIES/ NATHAN STREET

Willie Baldwin (901) 238-8054 eikonministries.com EcOp is a second chance program for ex-offenders. EcOp equips them spiritually with weekly Bible studies, GED skills training, financial literacy, and providing skills and resources needed to obtain stable employment.

**BOARD MEMBER** Volunteers are needed to serve on the board.

Eikon Ministries works in the Binghampton and Orange Mound areas. Many 2PC families participate in Nathan Street Ministries, one of its more active programs. Children from ages 5-18 attend Bible study and club meetings. Eikon leaders serve in most Binghampton schools (Lester/Cornerstone, Brewster, and East). Eikon promotes mentoring relationships for children and seeks to equip children with resources in leadership, biblical teaching, life skills, and financial literacy.

**CLUB NATHAN VOLUNTEER** Help out on Tuesday nights with Club Nathan from 5:51-6:51 p.m. Volunteers will help with set up, meal/snacks, facilitating Bible lessons and mentoring.

**SCHOOL VOLUNTEERS** Help to assist with coaching sports in schools, monitoring halls or reading with a youth.

MALE VOLUNTEERS Volunteer with our Discipleship and Manhood classes, Thursdays from 5:30-7:00 p.m.

**FEMALE VOLUNTEERS** Volunteer to mentor a young lady or help with a Girls' Day Outing Monday-Thursday after school, serve as a small group leader, instruct a dance class, or be an assistant basketball coach.



#### **EMMANUEL GENTER**

604 St. Paul Avenue Memphis, TN 38126

Angie Johnson angie@ emmanuelcentermemphis.org

(901) 523-2617 emmanuelcentermemphis.org EEC targets at-risk youth ages 5-19 in the Cleaborn Homes housing community in 38126. These services include: after-school activities, Bible clubs, field trips to local museums, youth job placement, Camp HOPE (Helping Our Participants Excel), and sports and recreation programs.

**HOMEWORK HELPERS** Monday-Thursday from 3:30-5:30 p.m. during the school year. Volunteers may commit to coming as little as once a month up to four days a week.

**READING, MATH OR SCIENCE TUTORS** Monday-Thursday from 3:30-5:30 p.m. during the school year (commit to once a month or up to four days a week).

**COACHING** Volunteers will coach sports. We offer basketball, baseball, touch football, t-ball, soccer, tennis, kickball, and more at various times during the year. Most teams meet twice a week, including games on Saturday mornings.

#### S.A.F.E. (SET ASIDE FOR EXCELLENCE) AND PRIMETIME

Volunteers will mentor teens socially, spiritually, and/or in the area of college readiness or career development. S.A.F.E. volunteer opportunities are offered Monday-Thursday from 3:30-5:00 pm. Primetime volunteer opportunities are offered Wednesday from 6:00-7:30 p.m.

**YOUTH BIRTHDAY PARTIES** Volunteers will take part in organizing and conducting monthly birthday parties for youth participants. Groups may pick one or more months that they would like to provide a party for youth participants. Volunteer groups will provide a cake, beverage, and snacks – no presents!

# EXCEL LEADERSHIP AND SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

Tracey Anthony, Executive Director (901) 725-3122 tracy@mlfonline.org

## **FAMILIES MATTER**

2595 Central Avenue Memphis, TN 38104

Carol Jackson (901) 260-8520 familiesmattermemphis.org

#### FELLOWSHIP OF Christian Athletes

(901) 683-3399 memphisfca.org

Kevin Nathaniel knathanielଜfca.org Excel seeks to empower future leaders of Memphis in a faith based context that offers leadership development, academic support, service opportunities, and a partial college scholarship available at partner colleges.

**VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES** Volunteers are paired with students participating in the Excel program and serve throughout the year as "Encouragement Partners."

Families Matter seeks to promote healthy relationships and healthy marriages. A principal ministry effort involves providing and teaching a course on building healthy relationships to students in the Shelby County Schools. Another focus is teaching and disciplining young men to become strong fathers and husbands.

**MALE MENTORS** Deliver training to our client base. Volunteers will be trained.

WOMEN'S BIBLE STUDY TEACHER ANNUAL FAMILY FUND DAY (Shelby Farms in April)

FCA is the largest interdenominational, Christian sports ministry in America. With over 3,000 middle school, high school, and college sports teams in the greater Memphis area we can truly say that we have a very large mission field. Our game plan in Memphis is to develop the next generation of leaders by "influencing the influencers."

**COMMUNITY CONNECTORS** Provides an Entry-level volunteer opportunity to serve through FCA. Influence athletes by giving them a visual example of serving through acts of kindness and words of affirmation. Time commitment is at the discretion of the Volunteer. Could be one-time only for an hour, or it could be multiple times throughout the season with the same team or multiple teams.

**SERVING IDEAS** Gatorade or snacks after practices or games, serve water during practices or games, Assist coach by carrying out "Team Manager" duties, organize equipment room, help with laundry, etc., away game send off with goodie bags, or any other creative ideas you come up with to model God's love.

## FOR THE KINGDOM CAMP

4100 Raleigh-Millington Road Memphis, TN 38128

(901) 383-1802 ftkmemphis.com

#### FRENCH CAMP ACADEMY

One Fine Place French Camp, MS 39745

Tom Dickson (662) 547-6482 tdickson@frenchcamp.org frenchcamp.org FTK provides a safe, fun, and challenging camping environment for evangelism, discipleship, character building, and recreation for under-resourced urban youth in the Mid-South. FTK also provides resources to social and business sector leaders with a quality conference option that will facilitate the mission. Its principal focus is providing ministry week-long evangelistic summer camps. Throughout the year, students from neighboring schools find their way to our campus after school.

**VOLUNTEERS** FTK has a constant need for help with the grounds, for improvement projects, to help with tutoring, directing outreach activities, and preparing for events.

French Camp Academy, a Christ-centered home and school, exists to serve young people and families for the glory of God. We desire to be a refuge, a source of Christcentered spiritual healing and growth for the young people who come under our care.

HOST a campus activity MEALS Provide a meal for a dorm of 16 students SERVICE PROJECT on academy campus

#### JIFF Juvenile Intervention Faith-based Follow-up

254 S. Lauderdale Memphis, TN 38126

Richard Graham, Executive Director richard@jiffyouth.org

(901) 522-8502 jiffyouth.org

# KNIGHTLIFE

Eva Miller (901) 458-1055

Paul Brown pwbrown03@comcast.net JIFF is a Christ-centered court-referred intervention program targeting delinquent 12-18 year olds. JIFF provides four months of transitional intervention services focusing on building life skills and providing biblical instruction needed to break the destructive cycle of criminal behavior.

**MALE VOLUNTEERS** can get involved in the new Lets Live Life Mentor program that is designed to share, teach, and demonstrate the principles of manhood to young men, help identify dreams, and inspire futures. Volunteers will commit to two weekends a month for six months and "Live Life" together with a mentee.

Knightlife is a 2PC ministry to young men (16 and up) which meets Friday s ONLY from 6:30-9:00 p.m. in the 2PC recreation area. The program begins with Bible study and small groups followed by a meal. The youth end the program playing basketball.

DRIVER Pickup (6:00 p.m.) and/or drop off (9:30 p.m.) students SUPERVISOR Ride on vehicles and oversee students DINNER PREPARATION Help set up and serve dinner BIBLE STUDY Serve as an assistant during this time MENTOR Spend one-on-one time with a participant ASSIST with errands for Friday meetings



#### LEADERSHIP EMPOWERMENT CENTER

3925 Overton Crossing Memphis, TN 38127

Chasity Banks (901) 358-7788 lecmemphis.org LEC works with children of all ages from many of the schools in the Frayser area. There are afterschool programs which seek to develop youth spiritually, academically, and economically as well as sports and recreation team programs. Through this ministry, Marron Thomas has also planted a church – Innovation Church. SPRING BREAK CAMP VOLUNTEER Teachers, kitchen help, and sports coaches FRIDAY NIGHT CLUB VOLUNTEER

LEADERSHIP PROGRAM VOLUNTEER Mentors needed

# LIFE CHOICES, INC.

5575 Raleigh-LaGrange and 2400 Poplar Avenue

(901) 388-1172 lifechoicesmemphis.org

#### MCUTS

#### Memphis Center for Urban Theological Studies

1548 Poplar Memphis, TN 38104

Joe Caldwell (901) 324-2014 mcuts.org Life Choices provides information and services such as free pregnancy tests, ultrasounds, parenting classes, and counseling. Its services include providing information regarding abortion, adoption, parenting, birth control, STDs, education about sexual choices, and housing and maternity homes and resources.

**CLIENT SERVICES** Client Advocate, Receptionist, Hotline Volunteer. Contact: Shamiah Gillespie, shamiah.gillespie@ lifechoicesmemphis.org

MEDICAL SERVICES: Physicians, Registered Nurses, RDMS. Contact: Gina Hollenbeck, gina.hollenbeck@ lifechoicesmemphis.org

**MINISTRY RELATIONS:** Assist with fundraising, event planning and community outreach.

**THROW A BABY SHOWER FOR OUR CLIENTS!** By hosting a shower at Life Choices, your group can arrange for a tour of the facilities and get first-hand experience as to what these women experience from the moment they walk in the door. We always need the following items (new or gently used): maternity clothes, preemie up to 12 month baby clothing, diapers (newborn to size 2), baby wipes, receiving blankets, bath towels and washcloths, bibs and burp cloths, bottles, pacifiers, and teething rings, breast pumps (new), baby monitors, first aid kits, baby wash, shampoo, lotion, diaper rash cream. Contact Stacie Maze, stacie.maze@ lifechoicesmemphis.org.

The mission of MCUTS is to provide affordable, accessible, and accredited theological education and training for those serving in the urban context in order to transform Memphis and the Mid-South for the Kingdom of Christ.

#### MEMPHIS ATHLETIC MINISTRIES

Several locations

Molly Peyton mpeyton@mamsports.org

901-378-6585 mamsports.org MAM provides access to year-round, quality mentoring programs with well-trained staff to all at-risk youth, ages 8 to 18, through 11 neighborhood centers in disadvantaged neighborhoods in our city. MAM does this with organized recreation programs, after school and academic programs, financial literacy and community programs. MAM focuses on partnering with families, schools, and other community organizations.

**HOMEWORK HELPER** Once a month up to four days a week. Take part in homework help by assisting our youth with their studies after school. This opportunity is offered Monday-Thursday ranging from 3:30-5:30 p.m. during the school year. We have homework help at various locations across the city.

**READING HELPER** Once a month up to four days a week. Take part by reading to our youth in conjunction with our partnership with Literacy Mid-South. This opportunity is offered Monday-Thursday from 3:30-5:30 p.m. during the school year and at various times during the summer. We have reading help at various locations across the city.

**CAREER READINESS HELPER** Once a month or weekly on Wednesday nights. Take part in our career readiness program by helping our staff teach workplace skills and discuss workplace issues with our youth.

**COACH OR ASSISTANT COACH** Scheduled weekly practices and games. We offer year-round opportunities to serve as a coach or assistant coach for multiple sports. Prior knowledge of the sport is desired but not required. Come alongside our staff and build into the lives of our kids by volunteering with one of the following sports: Basketball, Soccer, Flag Football, Volleyball.

**SKILL SHARING (ONE TIME COMMITMENT)** Take part in sharing your life with MAM by working with our staff or youth to use your God-given skills and talents for the benefit of MAM. For example, use your knowledge of computers, marketing, finance, or human resources to help us better serve kids across Memphis.

ADOPT A TEAM A small group or business can adopt one of our 60+ teams in our leagues. Your group would be responsible for cheering and encouraging the team as they play in our leagues. Come to the games, bring a snack and enjoy some sports. Our hope is that you would build relationships with these students and get to build solid lifelong relationships with a child.

## MEMPHIS GRIDIRON MINISTRIES

Wade West (901) 848-4400 wwest@mgmfootball.org mgmfootball.org

#### MEMPHIS UNION MISSION

#### **Multiple Locations**

Randy Daniels (901) 526-8434, ext. 1008 rdaniels @memphisunionmission.org memphisunionmission.org The mission of Memphis Gridiron Ministries (MGM) is to utilize the unique environment of youth football to share and model the Gospel of Christ to grade school boys and to help build selfless character in a challenging environment.

VARIOUS AREAS FOR INVOLVEMENT Communication, Community Relations, Field Maintenance/Preparation, Field Security (home games), Game and/or Practice Devotions, On Field Coaching, Parent Coordination, Photography or Videographer, Practice Assistance, Prayer Partner, Sideline Assistance, Transportation, Uniform Cleaning

Memphis Union Mission provides food, shelter, clothing, counseling, medical care (Christ Community Health), and other critical care needs, principally for homeless men in our city. Memphis Union Mission also maintains the Moriah House which is a safe shelter for women with children who have been abused or are dealing with addictions.

**FRIDAY FAMILY NIGHTS** We love it when families come together to help serve our guests. That's why the Mission hosts Friday Family Nights, which are held every Friday night.

**LANDSCAPING/GARDENING** Bring your gardening tools to help bring a bit of spring to our buildings, or help the men at Calvary Colony establish and maintain the vegetable garden.

**MENTORS** are needed to work with men as they come into the Transitional Program. These mentors will need to be interviewed, complete an application and receive a recommendation from their pastor. This opportunity will require weekly involvement and a six-month commitment

**OFFICE WORK** Volunteers are needed at Moriah House to work in the office answering phones and taking care of other clerical duties.

**GENERAL WORK DAYS** We have opportunities at the Men's Emergency Shelter, Moriah House, Calvary Colony, Wright Transitional Housing and Intact Housing for work such as cleaning, painting and small repairs.

#### **MIFA** Metropolitan inter-faith Association

910 Vance Avenue Memphis, TN 38126

(901) 527-0208 www.mifa.org

# MULTI-NATIONAL MINISTRIES

815 N. McLean Memphis, TN 38107

Laurie Graves, Executive Director laurie@mlfonline.org

(901) 729-2931 multinationalministries.org

# Our mission is to support the independence of seniors and families in crisis through high-impact programs.

This is our greatest and most urgent need. We distribute 150 to 200 senior care packages each month. Please assemble items in a tote, an 11" x 14" decorative paper bag, or backpack for portability, and deliver to MIFA Monday-Friday between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. The receptionist will accept your donation and provide a gift receipt.

**SENIOR CARE PACKAGES** Socks (regular or non-skid), stationery, pens/pencils, postage stamps, winter caps, sweaters, blankets, T-shirts, mittens or gloves, games (playing cards, puzzles, crossword puzzles, or dominoes), lotion, flashlights, toiletries, tissues.

 There are lots of ways to get involved at MIFA! Meals on Wheels and Emergency Service Screener or a Community Cleanup, to register or for more information visit mifa.org/volunteerinterest

Multi-National Ministries is a Christian Outreach that serves refugees and immigrants who need help understanding and acclimating to this culture, achieving academic success, and experiencing the love of God through Jesus Christ. MNM's main target area includes children and families connected with Bruce Elementary, Bellevue Middle, Central High, as well as Brewster, Snowden, and Grahamwood.

**READING ASSISTANCE** One-on-one reading with refugee/ immigrant elementary children, Mondays and Wednesdays from 5:45-7:00 p.m. Contact: laurie@mlfonline.org

**THE NOOK** Middle school Bible Club (5th-8th grades) Contact: erick@mlfonline.org

**ELEMENTARY HOMEWORK HELPERS** Tuesdays and Thursdays, 3:30-5:00 p.m. Contact: laurie@mlfonline.org

**ELEMENTARY KIDS BIBLE TIME** Bible story, snacks, games, crafts for elementary-aged kids on Wednesdays, 3:30-5:00 p.m. Contact: laurie@mlfonline.org

#### **ENGLISH FOR MOMS AND PRESCHOOL READINESS**

Beginner English for women and preschool readiness for their little ones, very relational and relaxed. Mondays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays Mornings, 9:30-11:00 a.m. Contact: devin@mlfonline.org



### NEIGHBORHOOD Christian Centers, Inc.

785 Jackson Memphis, TN 38107

Pamela Cox (901) 881-6013 pcox@ncclife.org

ncclife.org

NCC's focus is to guide those in need toward stability and sustainability through compassionate, Christ-centered ministries and empowerment programs. Its vision is to "BREAK the CYCLE." NCC serves approximately 50,000 men, women, and children through a continuum of programs and services ranging from youth to adults. The NCC is one of the primary contacts for Second and many

churches and organizations for emergency needs.

**YOUTH EMPOWERED TO SUCCEED VOLUNTEER** Homework Centers and Healthy Living-Participants need mentors to provide guidance and support. Students in Kindergarten- 8th grade, days and locations vary.

**LOVEBUILDERS KIDS PROGRAM** Volunteers are needed every third or fourth Friday of each month from 6:00-9:00 p.m. Provide child care and help implement LoveBuilders Kids activities for children of LoveBuilders couples during the LoveBuilders monthly sessions.

**BIRTHDAY CLUB** Volunteers are needed to provide cupcakes and party favors monthly for program youth

**TRUTH SEEKERS** Volunteers needed at sites to teach biblical curriculum to middle and high school students

**VOLUNTEERS** needed in the clothing closets, food pantries, and baby stores at all NCC sites, to help keep them stocked and organized for clients to easily access what they need.

**RELIEF RECEPTIONIST** Volunteers needed to welcome visitors and redirect all telephone inquiries.



#### **ONE BY ONE MINISTRIES**

c/o 4055 Poplar Avenue Memphis, TN 38111

Grace Knight gracejknight@gmail.com

onebyoneusa.org

One by One's mission is to impact an entire generation by enriching the quality of life for babies and their parents through God's Word. 2PC Women's Ministry Department facilitates involvement with the ministry by connecting an expectant teen with a mentor (2PC member). The mentors provide spiritual support as well as prenatal support. Hickory Hill, Alcy Ball, and Frayser Community are some of the communities that are served by the ministry.

**PRAYER PARTNERS** Each mentor is assigned a prayer partner who studies the same Bible studies that the mentor does. The prayer partner prays constantly with the mentorincluding by phone and in person. Prayer partners pray especially during the time the mentor makes her visit with her participant mom.

**MENTORS** Volunteers are paired with at-risk expectant and new parents referred to their church's One by One Ministry through the coordinator. Mentors make once-a-month visits with participant moms (and family) with contact occurring weekly or more often. During the visit, the mentors help moms build a baby book that contains valuable parenting information. Mentors provide encouragement, share Christ, serve as role models for their moms, and assist parents in developing an effective support network that fosters their parenting life skills and provides for family services if needed. The commitment is from the prenatal months through the first year of a baby's life, an average of about 18 months.

#### ORANGE MOUND OUTREACH MINISTRIES

845 Marechalneil St. Memphis, TN 38114

Mary Tucker (901) 644-1416 mtucker@omomcares.org

omomcares.org

# PALMER HOME For Children

800 Baldwin Road. S. Lake Cormorant, MS 38641

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 929 Hernando, MS 38632

Drake Bennett (662) 449-2400 palmerhome.org Orange Mound Outreach Ministries strives to teach youth about God, education, respect, and self control. OMOM provides a safe place for youth to congregate every day after school. There are three discipleship programs based upon age of the participants. Volunteers assist with programs and provide meals.

#### **GROUP VOLUNTEERS**

- Ready Groups
- Color Groups
- SeweingClasses
- Knitting and crochet classes

Palmer Home for Children currently serves about 100 children from birth through college age that live year round on campuses in Columbus, Mississippi and near Hernando, Mississippi. Palmer Home extends counseling to the family of origin, assists in facilitating foster care arrangements, and provides other familyrelated services.

**RELIEF PARENTS** Couples/individuals who would like to serve as relief parents for our current house parents.

**FOSTER PARENTS** We have a great need for foster parents. Anyone interested in fostering should please contact us as soon as possible.

**WEEKEND OR WORKDAY** Volunteers needed for a preplanned workday where they can assist caregivers with clean-up or work around campus.

**PRAYER PARTNER** Volunteers are needed to pray for the children living at Palmer and those who will come to us in the future.



#### **REDZONE MINISTRIES**

2876 Park Avenue Memphis, TN 38104 (901) 729-2931

Howard Eddings, Executive Director howard@redzonememphis.org

redzonememphis.org

RedZone Ministries works with high-risk urban young people between the ages 8 to 18 primarily in the Orange Mound neighborhood. The ministry's programs focus on academic and educational encouragement, social enhancement, economic development and opportunities, advocacy, behavioral concerns, and spiritual guidance.

#### VOLUNTEER AT ASPIRE/HANLEY ELEMENTARY, DUNBAR AND MELROSE HIGH SCHOOL

- Volunteer Outreach Worker: Direct ministry with students, two to six hours per week
- After-school Tutor: Math, Science, and English, Monday-Thursday, 3:30-5:30 p.m. (one hour sessions)
- Mentor a student: up to two hours weekly (programmed curriculum)
- After-school Time Monitor: 3:30-6:00 (any hour in this time frame)
- Small Group Leader/Teacher at Transcenders Bible study
- Van driver on club night (must be at least 25 years old with valid driver's license)
- Assist with Thursday Transformers Club (weekly fun night for kids) 6:00-7:30 p.m.
- Provide snacks/meal for students after Club (great for Sunday school/small groups)

#### REFUGEE EMPOWERMENT PROGRAM

258 N. Merton Memphis, TN 38112

Cam Echols (901) 725-3103 cam@mlfonline.org

repmemphis.org

#### **REPAIRING THE BREACH**

2107 Ball Road Memphis, TN 38114

Felecia Wade (901) 725-3113

rtbmemphis.org

REP seeks to empower refugees arriving in Memphis to become self-sufficient and independent in their new home. Its primary focus is on the Binghampton neighborhood. REP offers ESL classes, after-school and summer programs for children, adult education programs, character education classes for adolescents, college preparation classes, pre-GED classes for adults, women's leadership program, and Bible studies for youth and adults.

**AFTER-SCHOOL TUTORING** Homework help for youth in Pre-K-12th grade from 3:00-7:00 p.m. on Monday-Thursday and/or from 1:30-3:30 p.m. on Friday.

**ESL INSTRUCTOR OR CLASSROOM HELPER** Monday-Thursday, 10:00-11:30 a.m. or 5:30-7:00 p.m. Instructors are asked to make a semester commitment for one class a week.

**NURSERY HELPER** Infants and toddlers Monday-Thursday, 10:00-11:30 a.m. or 5:30-7:00 p.m. Supervise infants and toddlers while parents attend class.

**PRE-HISET INSTRUCTOR** (formerly Pre-GED) Monday-Thursday, 5:30-7:00 p.m. Introduce infants and toddlers to the English language through games, videos, songs, books, and conversation. Assist in specialized programs, such as ACT prep, character education, and workshops.

RTB, which is located in the Alcy Ball neighborhood, has several outreach programs for youth from 6 to 18, such as after-school programs, Bible studies, life skills, financial and leadership development classes. RTB has partnered with all schools in the Alcy Ball area. It is a youth outreach ministry of Divine Life Church.

**TUTORING / MENTORING** Help students to excel in math and reading skills and help with our mentoring program. Monday-Thursday from 4:00-6:00 p.m.



#### **RESTORE CORPS**

P.O. Box 11748 Memphis, TN 38111

Rachel Summer Haaga, Executive Director rachel@restorecorps.org

(901) 410-3590 restorecorps.org

#### **SALVATION ARMY**

696 Jackson Avenue Memphis, TN 38105

(901) 216-9120 salvationarmymemphis.org We exist to eradicate human trafficking by empowering survivors, equipping communities, and seeking justice through systemic change. Our vision is to see a slave free community through the rehabilitation and empowerment of survivors and a community galvanized against human trafficking.

**VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES** Opportunities exist to serve as "Lives Worth Saving Volunteers," "Allies," "Champions," and "Christ Connectors" for our clients. For further information about volunteer opportunities email our Community Engagement Coordinator, Laura Trevino, at laura@restorecorps.org.

Salvation Army is a mercy ministry with programs that are categorized as Relief and Respond. Those falling under Relief include: Emergency Shelter for homeless families, disaster assistance, food pantry/mobile meals ministry, Christmas Angel Tree, Veterans and Hospital visitation. Programs in the Respond category include: Renewal Place, Adult Rehabilitation Center, Family Worship Centers, and the Kroc Community Center.

**FAMILY NIGHT VOLUNTEERS** Assist with our monthly family nights with shelter residents at Purdue Center of Hope

#### **SERVICE OVER SELF**

2505 Poplar Avenue Memphis, TN 38112

(901) 681-9044 sosmemphis.org Service Over Self is a neighborhood restoration ministry that equips and disciples high school and college students. SOS campers rehabilitate homes and minister to families in the Orange Mound, Binghampton, and Alcy Ball neighborhoods.

**CONSTRUCTION LEADERSHIP** The main thrust of our ministry is home repair. We are always looking for individuals who are skilled in the area of construction to help us at various times when we have camps in session. For more information about any of these opportunities please email office@sosmemphis.org.

**SPRING CLEAN VOLUNTEERS** Each year we take one Saturday in the month of April or May to do a massive cleaning of our building and property to prepare for our summer camps. Volunteers from local churches can sign up to help us get ready to host over 1,400 campers for the summer.

**COLLEGE STUDENT VOLUNTEERS** Each spring we host five weeks of mission camps for college students. Your church could put together a team of college students to participate in a week-long mission trip doing home repairs in Binghampton. Individual college students can also sign up to come.

**HOST FAMILIES** Each year we have families volunteer to be a host family to one of our college summer staff. Every summer we hire 60 college aged Christian men and women to serve as camp counselors. Our summer staff live at our facility, but a host family serves as a "home away from home" for our college students who have come from all over to proclaim the Gospel of Jesus in word and deed through SOS camps. For more information, contact our Camp Director, Ally Velderman: ally@sosmemphis.org.

**PRAYER** We covet the prayers of SOS supporters and churches for the success of this ministry as we seek to proclaim the Gospel in word and deed.

# **STREETS MINISTRIES**

Downtown 430 Vance Avenue Memphis, TN 38122

Graham Heights 1304 N. Graham Memphis, TN 38122

Eric Ballentine, Executive Director eballentine@streetsministries.org

(901) 525-7380 streetsministries.org Streets serves kids ages 8-20 living in two areas, downtown on Vance Avenue and in the Graham Heights neighborhood. Streets provides a safe place to hang out, meet a friend, and be welcomed with an unconditional love based in Jesus Christ. Streets has developed a wide variety of educational, mentoring, and athletic programs.

**READY READERS** In-school literacy program where volunteers work with Kingsbury Elementary students to help them grow their reading proficiency.

**STREET SMARTS** After-school literacy program where volunteers work with 2nd graders from Kingsbury to help them increase their reading proficiency.

**PATHWAYS MENTOR** Volunteers serve as mentors in a one-to-one relationship with a teenager in order to help them define a post-secondary plan.

**BIBLE STUDY VOLUNTEER** Lead a Bible study based on gender and grade.

**COACH** Volunteer can coach one of the group athletic teams we have: soccer, basketball or kickball.

**BLOCK PARTY** Volunteers are needed to provide snacks, lead music, take pictures, or help with A/V during the weekly outreach parties for middle and high school students.



#### SU CASA FAMILY MINISTRIES

1302 N. Graham Memphis, TN 38122

Michael Phillips, Executive Director michael@sucasamemphis.org

(901) 320-9833 sucasamemphis.org Su Casa Ministry ministers to Hispanic families primarily in the Berclair, Kingsbury/Graham Heights area by providing ESL classes for adults and several programs for children. Su Casa offers Zumba classes, Bible studies, and summer programs. Su Casa is closely connected with Esperanza Church.

**ESL TEACHER/SUBSTITUTE TEACHER** Volunteer to teach ESL classes or volunteer as a substitute teacher. Tuesday and Thursday 9:15-10:45 a.m. or 6:30-8:00 p.m.

**PRE-K TEACHERS** Volunteer to teach children and care for babies of ESL participants. Tuesday and Thursday 9:15-10:45 a.m. or 6:30-8:00 p.m.

**ELEMENTARY TUTORS** Volunteer to tutor children.

**YOUTH LEADER VOLUNTEER** Assist with youth activities or lead Bible studies. Tuesday and Thursday 6:30-8:00 p.m.

**THRIFT STORE VOLUNTEER** Help with sorting and pricing, times flexible

**TEACH FINANCIAL LITERACY AND OTHER CLASSES** 

# TEEN CHALLENGE OF MEMPHIS

33 N. Cleveland Memphis, TN 38104

Jonathan Lindberg (901) 272-2308 tcmemphis.org

# **VICTIMS TO VICTORY**

Dr. Katherine Lawson (901) 274-5012 klawson@victimstovictory.org

#### Memphis Teen Challenge is a Christ-centered 12-15 month residential program for adult men (18+) struggling with addictions.

**DINNER OR DEVOTIONAL VOLUNTEER** A small group (Sunday School class) can adopt a Sunday night to provide dinner to the men and share in a devotional setting in our chapel. Great opportunity for men.

Victims to Victory helps victims of crime move from crisis to comfort through Christ. The mission is carried out through direct victim services, collaboration, and educating and equipping the faith community in its ministry to victims of crime.

**TECHNOLOGY VOLUNTEERS** Assist with constant contact newsletter, marketing materials and website.

**EVENT PLANNING VOLUNTEER** Assist with the planning and implementing of or annual events, Crime Victims Walk, Outreach and Community Presentations, or the Annual Candlelight and Remembrance Ceremony held at 2PC in December.

**COURT SUPPORT** Accompaniment training will be offered

**BOARD MEMBERS** Members are needed to serve on our board.



#### **VISIBLE MUSIC COLLEGE**

200 Madison Avenue Memphis, TN 38103

Geordy Wells Geordy@visible.edu

(901) 230-0624 visible.edu Visible Music College trains men and women ages 18 to 29 to serve in the church and in the music industry as musicians, technicians, and business professionals. Through intense training, students gain knowledge that focuses on the essential elements of artistic theory, practice, and biblical training, and additionally obtain ministry and vocational experience.

**HOST VOLUNTEERS** Host home concerts where our students talk about how God is working in their lives through the school and share their musical gifts.

**VISIBLE CHRISTMAS COMMITTEE** Help plan our Visible Christmas program at the Cannon Center.

#### WORLD RELIEF-MEMPHIS

3340 Poplar Avenue, Suite 222 Memphis, TN 38111

Christy Jenczyk cjenczyk@wr.org

(901) 341-0220 worldreliefmemphis.org World Relief Memphis is responsible for the resettlement of all refugees arriving in Memphis. Its parent organization is the only evangelical agency authorized to resettle refugees in the United States. Its mission is to "empower the local Church to serve the most vulnerable."

**GOOD NEIGHBOR TEAM** Help newly arrived refugee families or individuals to assist in the transition to life in Memphis.

**HOUSEHOLD DONATIONS** Help furnish the first home of an incoming refugee family! Donate vehicles, bicycles, furniture, or order a preassembled kit from Amazon to be shipped directly to World Relief. Visit worldreliefmemphis. org/welcome-kits to learn more. To arrange for a furniture pickup, call Vaughan at 901-341-0226.

**ESL IN-HOME TUTOR** Help teach the basics of English to an adult refugee in their home and become friends in the process. ESL teaching certificate is encouraged but not required. If you do not have certification but want to volunteer in this way, let WR know and we can refer you to our ESL partners who offer training. Routine meeting (weekly if possible) for 3-6 months.

**CONNECT LANGUAGE CENTER CHILDCARE** Love and serve the children of immigrants taking English classes. Children aged 6 months to 4 years. Routine 1 or 2 mornings per week beginning January 2019.

**INTERPRETER** Help interpret in person for clients' initial intake appointment at World Relief's office or at certain social service or medical appointments. Be a liaison between Good Neighbor volunteers and clients by phone or in person. Flexible commitment based on your schedule.

**OFFICE/CASE WORK AID** Commit to assist for 2-3 hours/ week with office support (filing, data entry) or client support, taking clients to appointments at medical facilities, social service offices, World Relief's office, or their places of employment. Flexible commitment based on your schedule. Weekly commitment requested."



#### **YOUNG LIFE URBAN**

Stephen Moten stephenmoten@gmail.com

(901) 239-1797 memphis.younglife.org The mission of Young Life is to introduce adolescents to Jesus and to help them grow in their faith. Young Life ministry is organized around particular high schools. Traditional Urban Young Life: Central, Manassas, Douglass and YoungLives ministry to teen mothers:

Manassas, Kingsbury and Douglass High Schools.

**VOLUNTEER LEADERS** We are always looking for volunteer leaders, club helpers to serve food, and committee members. Our clubs meet at 1177 Poplar Ave from 6:00-8:00 p.m. during the months of February-May. Monday: Central High School; Tuesday: Douglass High School; Wednesday: YoungLives (twice a month); Thursday: Manassas High School.

YOUNGLIVES CARE PACKAGES Volunteers or groups collect items that we award to our teen mom participants. Items: Lotions, body wash, nail polish, foot scrubs, cosmetic items. Please contact Danita at danita.younglife@gmail.com or call 901-726-0054 to arrange for pick up at 2PC or drop off at ministry.



#### YOUTH LEADERSHIP OF MEMPHIS

Steve Taylor (901) 644-0020 ylmemphis@gmail.com YLM focuses on instilling values and character at an early age. The ministry provides work training and opportunities for young men along with a long-term discipling emphasis.

MALE TEAM LEADERS Help mentor the young men by working side-by-side with them and teaching them basic life skills as well as the Gospel. Volunteer the First and Third Saturdays of every month, either in the morning or the afternoon assisting and watching over the young men as they work on yards.

# YOUTH STRIVING FOR EXCELLENCE

C. Pearl Lee (901) 386-9300 youthstriving.org YSE focuses primarily in the North Memphis Area (Frayser, Raleigh, Hollywood, and Douglass communities). YSE conducts Bible studies, builds self-respect, and promotes sexual abstinence and academic excellence.

**VOLUNTEER STORE MANAGER** Help run and set up YSE Store third or fourth Monday as part of our Incentive Program. (October-April)

**TEACHER AND TEACHER ASSISTANT** Volunteer will assist teacher at Monday Club meetings and substitute if regular teacher is not available. (Monday night, 6:30-7:45 p.m., September-March)

**READING FACILITATOR** Serve as facilitator or reader for grades K-8 using the Hooked on Phonics program. (Tuesday evenings for 1 hour per week, October-April)

**TUTORS** Tutor children in the following subjects: Math, Algebra 1 and 2, Geometry, Biology, English, Spelling and Spanish. (One day for 1 hour per week October-April)

**MENTORS** Serve as a mentor for youth ages 13-17 in our Leaders-in-Training (LIT) Leadership Program.

#### EDUCATION/INFORMATIVE SPEAKER VOLUNTEER Provide

youth with information in potential career fields such as accounting, teaching, medical, military, nutritionist, culinary arts, etc.



4055 Poplar Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee 38111 2pc.org · (901) 454-0034